[image: image1.jpg]B TECHNICAL SIGNS





8th November 2014
Camden Council
Development Management

Camden Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8EQ.

Dear Team,

SITE:  PIZZA EXPRESS, 194a HAVERSTOCK HILL, BELSIZE PARK, LONDON, NW3 2AJ

DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT
Use

Restaurant 

Amount 

Not applicable.  Our application is for signage / advertisements and we are 

proposing no other development to the site with this application.

Layout

Please refer to drawing nos: 438702-1,2,3,4,5 & block plan 438702-6.  
Scale
Not applicable.  Our application relates only to the installation of signage / adverts on an existing building.  We are not proposing any new buildings as part of this application.

Landscaping

Not applicable.  Our application relates only to the installation of signage / adverts.

No new landscaping is to take place or any existing landscaping impacted upon as part of this application.

Appearance

Please refer to drawing nos: 438702-1,2,3,4,5 & block plan 438702-6.  
RETENTION OF 2 LANTERN FRAMES – Vertical black frame is a welded cross made from CHS mild steel which has a welded plate bolted into the paving.  Suspended from the frame are two cylindrical clear Perspex lanterns which are lined with translucent black and white printed vinyl which has a stripe pattern.  The inside of the Perspex cylinders are fitted with low energy white LEDs to provide halo illumination for the seating area.

RETENTION OF WINDBREAKS ON POLES – (2 off). Windbreaks with chrome posts and stainless steel cables. Black canvas windbreaks having printed white stripes and printed white logos.  Non illuminated.

RENTENTION OF POST MOUNTED WINDBREAKS – (3 off). Windbreaks with chrome posts and glass screens.  Black and white vinyl logos are clamped between two sheets of 8mm clear toughened glass.  Glass is clamped by four chrome fixings.  Non illuminated.

Our design team have looked at all aspects of upgrading the signage at this site and have always been aware to produce a design concept that compliments the surrounding conservation area and is sympathetic.  
The existing signage has been in situ for almost 4/5 years now and has had no adverse effect on the environment hence our desire to keep as is.  

Access
Not applicable. Our application relates to signage / adverts only.  There will be no change to the current access arrangements as part of this application.
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